MINUTES

MONTANA SENATE
51st LEGISLATURE - REGULAR SESSION

COMMITTEE ON BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY

Call to Order: By Chairman Gene Thayer, on February 15,
1989, at 10:00 a.m.

ROLL CALL

Members Present: Chairman Thayer, Vice Chairman Meyer,
Senator Boylan, Senator Noble, Senator Williams,
Senator Hager, Senator McLane, Senator Weeding,
Senator Lynch

Members Excused: None
Members Absent: None
Staff Present: Mary McCue, Legislative Council

Announcements/Discussion: None

HEARING ON SENATE BILL 409

Presentation and Opening Statement by Sponsor: Senator
Gage, Senate District 5, stated that this bill changed
some of the public accounting board terms. Presently
the board members serve three year terms and can serve
two consecutive terms, but must sit out a year before
they can sit on the board again. He said part of the
bill put board members on five year staggered terms,
and the new section 4 of the bill was the
implementation of the system of staggering those terms.
He said he had worked the thing out to see if it

accomplished what it was designed to do, and he said it
did.

Senator Gage said another part of the bill, defined public
accounting. He said he would like them to be very
aware, in their questioning of people, particularly in
reference to the bankers and the legal profession. He
said a portion of the bill indicated, on line 18, that
it was dealing with services involving the use of
accounting, and to auditing skills, on line 14 and 15.
He asked them to look at line 18 and 19, where it said
one or more types of management advisor or consulting
service, and again to line 21, where it said furnishing



SENATE COMMITTEE ON BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY
February 15, 1989
Page 2 of 25

advise on tax matters. I know a lot of the bankers
that I have talked with, do talk about tax matters with
people, when they are talking about finances and such
things. He said that was not the intent of this bill.
He said there also were attorneys who were doing tax
work, and attorneys became very involved in tax
suggestions. He said it was also, not intended for
this bill to cover those folks. He said they may want
to discuss how they wanted to redistribute the
language, in that part of the bill, to specify what was
going to be covered, rather than include professions
the bill was not intending to cover.

He said the bill did not change any education
requirements, for acquiring a CPA certificate or public
accounting license, until July 1, 1997. He said there
were some significant changes involved, and the
accounting profession thought the changes would be good
for the state of Montana, and for the practice of
accounting in our state.

List of Testifying Proponents and What Group They Represent:
Tom Harrison - Montana Society of Public Accountants
Mike Holland - Montana Society of Certified Public
Accountants
Bob Bell - Intern, Montana Society of Certified Public
Accountants
List of Testifying Opponents and What Group They Represent:

None

Testimony: Tom Harrison the bill, as outlined by Senator

Gage, outlined by Senator Gage, lengthened the board
terms, defined the of practice of public accounting,
and set forth the 150 hour education requirements.

He said the lengthening of the board terms and the
definition of practice of public accounting sections
were both advised by the Board of Public Accountancy,
and were introduced at their request, but were
supported by the Society. As a practical matter most
members of the board have served two - three year terms
consecutively and then they were off the board. He
said the proposed change actually reduced the terms
from six, to five years, but was intended to capitalize
on the relatively small number of people who could
actually serve on the board, and attempted to retain
the expertise they had gained.



Mike

SENATE COMMITTEE ON BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY
February 15, 1989
Page 3 of 25

He said the board had experienced a problem in the
enforcement of the definition, as set forth in the
bill, for the practice of public accountancy, but the
definition presently had a general acceptance in the
administrative rules. He said it was model language
recommended by the professional association, and the
national association of State Boards of Accountancy.

He said the local Society, and the board, itself,
favored the bill.

Holland said the 150 hour education requirement had
problems, because it required the spending of money.

He gave each committee member three handouts. Exhibits
#1, #2, and #3. The first was an outline of his
testimony. The second was question and answer material
on the 150 hour requirement, and the third was a graph.
He said the bill was unique, and may be a little
controversial. He stated that after July 1, 1997
accounting students would have to complete 150 semester
hours of education, whereas a regular four year student
was required to complete 128 hours of study.

Mr. Holland said the expansion of study was
necessary in the accounting profession, because there
was an explosion in the amount of knowledge required.
He said page 2 of the graph demonstrated the bulk of
data standards CPAs were required to follow. The
dotted portion of the graph indicated data knowledge
before 1970, and the darker bar graph indicated data
required after 1970. He stated that in 1970 there were
110 official pronouncements involved in accounting, and
currently there were 359. He said the 150 hour
education requirement had been adopted as a membership
requirement for the American Institute of CPAs,
beginning in the year 2000. He said the group may
sound like a club, but it was more, because employers
required membership in the group. Contracts to do
governmental work, audits, and similar jobs were
contingent on participation in programs maintained by
the Institute.

He stated the proposal had been advocated since
1959, and now that the profession had accepted it, they
were asking the state legislature to accept it. He
said several states had already enacted the
legislation, and four states had already implemented
the educational requirements. He said they had the
support of accounting students and the faculties of all
three universities with accounting programs.

Mr. Holland said the bill would allow students the
time to take courses in English, computers, finance,



SENATE COMMITTEE ON BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY
February 15, 1989
Page 4 of 25

and other areas. He said they were their accounting
education now, but the rest of their education was
suffering. He stated students signed up for the
accounting program and were under pressure to complete
the program in four years, and he felt that was nearly
impossible. He said the proposed program of study
would allow them to get jobs and join the professional
organizations.

He said the new requirement was going to have some
cost. He said the Montana State University estimated
$170,000 would be needed from the state general fund,
if every accounting student stayed for the fifth year.
He stated students were not, in reality, staying for a
full year, because the average student now stayed four
and two-thirds years. He said the requirement was
actually the equivalent of one more quarter. He said
they did not require a Masters Degree, had not changed
the requirements for a Bachelors Degree, and were not
asking universities to add courses or change their
curriculum by specifying any specific curriculum. He
stated they were only asking students to stay in school
one half year longer. He said the reciprocity
agreement between the states made the change necessary,
because Montana graduates, acquiring their CPA license,
would not be able to transfer their CPA to another
state. He said we presently had three outstanding
accounting schools in Montana, which were nationally
recognized. He said many non-resident students came to
Montana to take the CPA test, when all they wanted was
the certificate and not a license to practice.

Robert Bell stated he had been a business student and had
changed his major study emphasis because of the dilemma
this bill addressed. He said that as a business
finance student, he found he was not taking many
classes outside of his business schooling. He said he
wasn't learning about the complicated world of
politics, technology, or communications, all of which
affect the business environment. He stated the problem
was even more pronounced for accounting students, and
the 150 hour requirement would allow accounting
students to broaden their education. He said students
were under so much pressure to complete their
accounting program, they had little time for anything
else, and this bill would require students be allowed
the time to get a more rounded education.

Mr. Bell said the problem with the bill was the
additional cost for a student to attend another quarter
or semester. He said the bill put students on a
competitive level in a highly educated work force. He



SENATE COMMITTEE ON BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY
February 15, 1989
Page 5 of 25

reiterated the fact that they could not get licensed in
another state if they didn't have the 150 hours.
(Exhibit 4) He cited that as excellent, and said it
kept Montana in pace with the rest of the nation and
the accounting profession.

Questions From Committee Members: Senator Lynch asked
Senator Gage's permission to strike subsections (a),
(b), (¢), and (d) on page 3, as this would answer the
problems of the bankers and lawyers. He said CPAs were
not necessarily needed to prepare tax returns anyway.

Senator Gage stated he didn't know what kind of guidelines
the accounting board had in those situations, but he
didn't have any objections to that suggestion.

Chairman Thayer said the section on page 3, lines 11 through
14, pointed out the limitations, and stated the
practice of public accounting meant performing, or
offering to perform, by persons certified under 35-50-
302 or licensed under 37-50-303. He said it was quite
specific. He asked Tom Harrison if he thought the
additional language cut through the problems for other
professions?

Mr. Harrison said he thought it was specific to the two
groups, the public accountants and the certified public
accountants.

Chairman Thayer asked Mary McCue to comment on the section.
Mary McCue said she agreed, that it was limited to
someone who was certified under those statutes.

Senator Weeding asked Senator Gage if the language in
subsection (a), (b), (c¢), and (d) was something in a
national statute? Senator Gage answered that the
language was agreed upon by their National Organization
of CPAs and National Association of State Boards of
‘Accounting.

Chairman Thayer asked if most students went beyond the four
year to graduate, and if it was unusual for students to
go an extra semester? Mr. Bell said he didn't have any
statistics, but this was his fourth year and second
quarter, and he would graduate the end of this quarter.
He said he thought most students probably were staying
more than four years.

Senator Noble stated the current average age in college was
twenty-eight.



SENATE COMMITTEE ON BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY
February 15, 1989
Page 6 of 25

Senator Hager asked if CPAs had an additional education
requirement now? Mr. Holland said they had to have an
additional 120 hours of education every three years, in
order to publicly practice.

Senator Lynch asked if the effective date was important?
Normally it into the Codes and became effective on
October 1, 1989, and there was a July 1 date in the
bill. Senator Gage said they had wanted the terms
staggered, but didn't care when it was done.

Closing By Sponsor: Senator Gage said it indicated that on
or July 1, 1989 the Governor appoints, and the new
board term would begin July 1. He said they may have
to change the language to, on or before. He said he
had been concerned about the section which defined
public accounting, because the board may use that
section to define who must be licensed, but if they
were not going to do that, it wouldn't be a problem.

He said students could currently choose to complete the
150 hours if they wanted to. He said the mandates of
the bill put us in step with other states, and was good
for the people of Montana.

DISPOSITION OF SENATE BILL 409

Discussion: Senator Weeding asked if there was an amendment
for the bill? Chairman Thayer said Senator Gage, in
his closing, had said he felt the bill should be left
as it was. Chairman Thayer said he felt the bill was
clear, and the bill was only dealing with people in
that business.

Amendments and Votes: None

Recommendation and Vote: Senator Lynch made a motion SB 409
DO PASS. Senator Williams seconded the motion. The
motion Carried Unanimously.

HEARING ON SENATE BILL 359

Chairman Thayer asked Senator McLane to inform the committee
of the status of the bill.

Senator McLane said the coroners had decided they wanted to
table the bill, and study it before they came back in
two years.



SENATE COMMITTEE ON BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY
February 15, 1989
Page 7 of 25

DISPOSITION OF SENATE BILL 359

Amendments and Votes: None

Recommendation and Vote: Senator MclLane made a motion to
TABLE SB 359. The motion Carried Unanimously.

Announcement: Chairman Thayer asked Senator Hager to take
the chair so he could present SB 303.

HEARING ON SENATE BILL 303

Opening by Sponsor: Senator Thayer, Senate District 19,
Great Falls, said he was introducing the bill because
of a situation that happened in Great Falls a little
over a year ago. He handed the committee copies of
newspaper clippings. See exhibits #5, #6, and #7. He
said the articles told about a multiple of thefts, of
money being held in escrow accounts, by a Great Falls
escrow agent. He said the amount had totalled more
than $1,000,000, and had been taken from hundreds of
customer's escrow accounts. He said the aftermath of
the tragedy revealed an apparent need for some type of
oversight of the unregulated escrow business. He said
the bill was drafted in response to a need for
providing some type of assurance to the public, and
would make it safe to transact escrow business in the
future.

He said the legislation basically provided for
regulation, partially included a requirement for
periodic certified audits, and required licensing for
the escrow industry, by the Department of Commerce. He
said the bill followed principles of legislation
enacted in New Mexico, Utah, Arizona and Nevada.

Senator Thayer said section 1 provided all escrow
businesses, be they escrow business or small
independent escrow agents, were subject to licensing
regulations by the financial division within the
Department of Commerce. He said this was the
department that already handled the activity.

Section 2 set forth the definitions of the
activity.

Section 3 set forth the entities exempt from the
act. He said attorneys and public accountants did not
actively administer escrow accounts, and were exempt
from regulations. Those individuals who were



SENATE COMMITTEE ON BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY
February 15, 1989
Page 8 of 25

principally in the business of preparing abstracts and
preparing title searches were not regulated, if the
escrow transaction was formed on the basis of the
abstract search, and did not exceed 90 days. Single
transactions by real estate brokers, plus accounts of
court ordered escrow work were exempt.

Section 4 placed the burden of proof of
entitlement to an extension on the party claiming. He
said those people who might be qualified under section
3, must provide proof of their business.

Section 5 set forth the powers and duties placed
upon the director of the Department of Commerce for
enforcing the act. He said the bill included rule
making authority to adopt rules to regulate escrow
agents, to conduct examinations, and to establish fees
for licensing and examination for escrow agents.

Section 6 outlined the information contained in
the application for the escrow license.

Section 7 prohibited the transfer or assignment of
a license.

Section 8 required the licensee to maintain
business records that were subject to examination.
These records consisted of those used in general escrow
businesses. Subsection 5 required the annual filing of
a CPA certified audit, of the licensees' escrow
business.

Section 9 required the licensee to provide a full
statement of the escrow account in response to the
request of the claimant. This section gave a consumer
an opportunity for independent oversight of the
account.

Section 10 delineated criteria for the
establishment of an escrow account and the disbursement
of funds from the account. Subsection 3 specifically
provided that escrow accounts were not subject to
execution for attachment because of any claims against
the escrow agent. Subsection 3 stipulated that any
interest earned on an account went to the customer, and
not to the agent.

Section 11 set forth fees for the licensing and
examination, and those fees were to be paid to the
credit of the state special revenue fund, and used by
the Department of Commerce for collecting fees for
licensing and examinations.



List

SENATE COMMITTEE ON BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY
February 15, 1989
Page 9 of 25

Section 12 contained a list of unauthorized
practices. Any one of these practices could subject
the licensee to revocation or suspension of his escrow
license.

Section 13 gave the director the authority to
investigate escrow businesses, and issue cease and
desist orders when it knew acts and practices were done
in violation of the act.

Section 14 gave the director the necessary
investigative tools to conduct examinations of escrow
businesses.

Section 15 provided that contested cases for
alleged violations of the act, be governed by
procedures of the Montana Administrative Procedures
Act. The legislation provided good consumer protection
and accountability in an area that, as past experience
had shown, needed an amount of regulation.

Senator Thayer said he requested input from around
the state for this legislation. He said their response
had been, if you're going to regulate this business,
why not some other business? He said that in an effort
to be fair to everyone, he had presently included banks
in the legislation. He said, since their inclusion,
the Department of Commerce had informed him that since
banks were already examined by bank examiners they
wouldn't need to be included, because they could have
their escrow department examined when the bank examiner
was there. He stated he didn't know why they weren't
doing that at the current time.

Senator Thayer said he didn't want to create more
bureaucracy or overburden anyone, he was simply trying
to protect the consumer. He said the horror stories,
of people who have lost huge sums of money, had
prompted him to try preventing this from happening
again.

of Testifying Proponents and What Group They Represent:

George Bennett - Montana Bankers Association
Chip Erdman - Montana League of Savings Institutions
Montana Savings and Loans
David Calahan - First Interstate Bank of Missoula Gene
Phillips - Montana Land and Title Association
First Interstate Bank of Kalispell
Self/Attorney
Jim Hanson - First Security Bank of Malta
Bob Pfifer - Montana Credit Unions



List

SENATE COMMITTEE ON BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY
February 15, 1989
Page 10 of 25

Tom Hopgood - Montana Association of Realtors
Al Leppink - Montana Escrow Association
Allen Kronestor - Montana Bar Association
Tim Conner - National Mortgage Company
National Escrow Company
Bill Gowan - Helena Abstract and Title Company
Bill Dawe - Manager, Morris Escrow, Helena, Montana

of Testifying Opponents and What Group They Represent:

None

Testimony: George Bennett said his association was strongly

in favor of this bill. He said the situation was bad
whenever a totally unregulated, unsupervised private
escrow company could handle thousands of dollars worth
of the customers' public funds, and act in a fiduciary
capacity. He said they were of the understanding, that
there were customers of the escrow company who realized
something was wrong, but had no one to turn to, other
than the county attorney. He said this was an area
where there should be supervision and regulation. He
said the were proposing financial institutions be
exempt from section 3 of the bill. He stated the Utah
legislation had exempted "any person chartered or
licensed by this state as a depository institution".

He said they would suggest that kind of an amendment,
because a discussion, at a public relations meeting of
the Bankers Association, had revealed they weren't
aware of any cases where the banks hadn't made good any
shortage of funds in escrows. He said both state and
national banks were very heavily reqgulated. He said he
assumed the exemptions in this act, for lawyers,
accountants, and brokers, was based on the fact that
they were already regulated for customer protection.

Mr. Bennett said they had a duel banking system,
which meant that national banks were nationally
controlled and regulated, and state banks were
chartered in Montana and regulated by the financial
division of the Department of Commerce. He said FDIC
and other such regulations, also resulted in heavy
federal regulation of state banks, or at least
examination of state banks. He said banks had very
heavy capital requirements, had internal and external
audits, and were examined for a multitude of purposes.
He said they had bankers blanket bonding coverage,
fidelity bonds, general liability insurance, and their
operations, as to profits and dividends, were very
heavily regulated. He stated every phase of banking
was controlled, even their hours of operation, their
accounting methods, and practically every other aspect.



Chip

SENATE COMMITTEE ON BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY
February 15, 1989
Page 11 of 25

He said there was already a regulation to prevent any
loss to an escrow customer of a bank. He stated there
was no reason why the state banking auditor couldn't
look at escrows in their regular audits. He said they
highly recommend passage of the bill, but with an
amendment that would exclude financial institutions
under section 3.

Erdman said they supported the bill, and certainly
supported the concept, however, they agreed with Mr.
Bennett that federal or state chartered savings and
loans and banks need not be included. Mr. Erdman said
savings and loan people had told him these funds were
placed in regular accounts, savings accounts, deposit
accounts or mortgage accounts, and were covered by
federal insurance. He said they were subject to
federal regulators, and both internal and external
audits. He questioned whether or not the state could
regulate federal and state chartered institutions, and
stated it was not typically done. He said the federal
law superseded in most cases, and he thought that was
recognized by the state of Utah, when one of their
first exemptions, to a similar act, excluded state and
federally chartered banks. He asked for support of the
bill with an amendment excluding federally regulated
institutions.

David Calahan said he was President of a bank which was

Gene

owned by a holding company located in Billings. He
said the holding company probably had the largest
escrow department in the state of Montana at a volume
of $130,000,000 plus. He said he was speaking in favor
of SB 303, but he was asking them to consider an
amendment to exclude banks from that particular
regulation. He said their regulation was intended to
prevent unsound and unsafe banking practices. He
stated the escrow department was an off balance sheet
asset, and was not on the assets of the bank, and it
got less attention from their examiners. He stated
they had internal auditors that counted cash, examined
it frequently, and evaluated the profitability of that
particular department of the bank. He said the key was
that they were regulated to maintain minimum capital
requirements, and those requlations forced them to have
profitability, whether they liked it or not. He said
had to have the ability to repay.

Phillips said they supported the bill. He said they
would like to make a suggestion for an amendment on
page 4, line 8, following the word "companies", strike
the language "if the escrow transaction does not
exceed 90 days", and insert "and regulated by the



SENATE COMMITTEE ON BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY
February 15, 1989
Page 12 of 25

Commissioner of Insurance, who is not actively engaged
in the escrow business”. He said the 90 day time frame
provided in the bill was not sufficient. He said that
gquite often the title company received funds that were
to be used in the closing of a real estate transaction,
which could take as long as eighteen to twenty-four
months.

Mr. PHillips said national banks should not be
covered under this bill, and he wasn't certain the
state of Montana had the authority to regulate a
national bank.

He said section 10, page 10, provided the interest
on the account was to be paid to the depositing party,
or they could agree to have it paid by "subsequent"
agreement. He suggested striking the word
"subsequent". He said section 12 required all escrow
instructions to be signed by both parties to the
escrow, and he didn't think that really conformed to
reality of the working world today. He said, when an
ordinary contract went into an escrow contract for
deed, the contract for deed would provide, upon default
by the buyer, the seller could deliver notice of that
default to the escrow agent, and receive all the
documents back. He stated that was a change in the
escrow agreement that was only signed by the seller,
and not by both parties, so that language needed to be
changed.

Gene Phillips stated, on page 19 the bill said
that upon investigation under a subpoena, a person who
was subpoenaed was required to give evidence "touching"
the matter under investigation. He said they routinely
objected to evidence which may be irreverent, and the
word "touching" would create one more area of debate.
He said that with those suggestions, they supported the
bill and hoped for a do pass as amended.

Jim Hanson stated escrows were generally drawn up and
delivered to them by an attorney, and they checked off
the documents to see that everything was in the file.
He said they sent a confirmation letter to the buyer
and seller, which stated they had the escrow in their
bank. He said they charged a small fee for accepting
the documents. He said they felt their largest
liability was when payments were received, they had to
figure the interest and make certain the interest and
the principal payments went to the right parties. He
said they sent a document to the buyer and seller,
stating the payment had been received, and how much was
left owing on the escrow. He said that anytime there



SENATE COMMITTEE ON BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY
February 15, 1989
Page 13 of 25

was a modification in the escrow, they sent
notification to the buyer and seller, and kept
everybody abreast with what was going on. He said they
also sent out a letter when the escrow was being
completed, and that negated their liability. He said
they supported the bill, but any additional fees
incurred by their bank would be passed on, to the
consumer. (See Exhibit #8)

Bob Pfifer said they also supported the legislation, and
suggested an exemption for financial institutions. He
said they did not have a lot of credit union in Montana
who provided an escrow service. He said that those who
did, required the funds go into a regular share account
that paid dividends. He said credit unions were
regulated by federal regulators, and required to have
federal insurance for both federal and state charters.
He said they felt this legislation was a duplication of
the examination process for financial institutions. He
said the language, on page 9, line 21 and then again on
page 10, line 4, should include "credit unions",
because they would not be able to deposit escrow funds
within our own credit union, if financial institutions
were not exempt.

Tom Hopgood said they supported SB 303, but the realtors had
a small amendment to offer. On page 4, section 3, it
said real estate brokers were exempt from the act when
they had an escrow "in the course of and incidental to
a single real estate transaction: and for which a real
estate license is required;". Then line 18,
subsection 2, of section 3 says, "An act by a broker
that constitutes an escrow transaction may not exceed a
period of 90 days;. He said they suggested striking
that from act, because there were situations where a
broker was required to hold an escrow longer than 90
days. He said he believed, when read in connection
with the next sentence, "A trust account of a broker
licensed by the Montana board of realty regulation is
not an escrow account in the meaning of [this act].",
it would exempt realtors when they were holding ernest
money. He said they were asking to strike the language
on lines 18 and 19.

Al Leppink said they supported the bill, and concurred that
banks should be exempt. He said they supported the
amendments offered by Mr. Phillips. He said the bill
was an effort to regulate collection escrows. He asked
to amend section 8, paragraph 5, to make them "subject
to an audit". (See Exhibit #10)



SENATE COMMITTEE ON BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY
February 15, 1989
Page 14 of 25

Allen Kronestor said he rose in support of SB 303 and was

not seeking an exemption, because the sponsor was
foresighted enough to have include lawyers. He said,
on page 15, line 5, if they deleted "touching" and
inserted "relevant to", that would be exactly what was
intended.

He suggested they consider administrative
procedures, as outlined on page 1, lines 24 and 25, and
page 15, section 15. He said he was concerned whether
those sections, together, created an argument, or an
issue as to whether or not rule making under this act
would be outside the APA., For example, on page 1,
lines 24 and 25, under APA it was not always necessary
to have a hearing. He said it should be clarified
whether the intent was to overcome that requirement, or
add to the requirement of the APA.

Tim Connor said their primary business was buying and

Bill

selling discounted real estate contracts. He said they
bought the sellers interest of 300 to 400 escrows in
Montana every year. He said the escrow portion of
their company was very small, but it would fall under
this bill. BHe said they supported SB 303 with the
proposed amendments for section 8. He said he objected
to the annual audit requirement, if banks were
excluded. He said the cost of annual audits would be
prohibitive, and those costs would have to be passed on
to the customer. He said this would escalate escrow
fees to such an extent that only banks would be left in
the escrow business, if they were exempt. He suggested
audits, at the request of the director, as a workable
plan.

He said page 12, section 12, line 8 required both
parties in an escrow to sign and initial any changes in
the escrow. He said that when you had an escrow and
contract for deed, the seller owned that contract, and
under that restriction he would not be able to assign
or direct his payments to pay off a loan or to resell
that contract without the permission of the buyer. He
said the buyer should not have that control. He
suggested, on line 8, deleting "persons" and inserting
"*affected party".

Gowan said he supported the amendments proposed by the
Montana Escrow Association and by the Montana Land
Title Association. He said the audit requirement would
cost his company $3,000 to $5,000 for an annual audit,
and he maintained less than 200 escrow accounts. He
expressed support for the amendments Mr. Phillips
presented.



SENATE COMMITTEE ON BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY
February 15, 1989
Page 15 of 25

Bill Dawe stated they were a collection agency, and
supported SB 303 with the amendment to the audit
provision. He said an annual audit would cost $8,000
for his operation. He said consumers needed
protection, and this was a good bill., He asked the
committee to please consider the suggested amendments.

Questions From The Committee: Senator Lynch asked Gene
Phillips to repeat his amendment. Mr. Phillips said,
"Page 4, line 8, after the word ‘companies', strike the
remaining portion of line 8, and all of line 9, and
insert the following, ‘and regulated by the
Commissioner of Insurance who is not actively engaged
in the escrow business'." Mary McCue stated, "You need
to switch those around."

Senator Thayer told Senator Williams the act was exempt from
the sunrise bill.

Senator Noble asked if there were any federally regulated
financial institutions that were or could be
questionable? Mr. Bennett said there was always some
possibility a federally regulated bank could be closed
by the regulators, or for it to fail. He said the fear
of bank failure had brought a lot of preventive
machinery in place. He said he didn't know of any
customer who had ever lost anything from an escrow
account in a bank.

Closing By Sponsor: Senator Thayer said there were several
technical amendments that needed worked on. He said
there was one major amendment he would offer, and that
was to exempt financial institutions. He said he
hoped, if they deleted that section, there would be
language added to require them to have their escrow
accounts examined during their routine examinations.
He thanked them for a good hearing.

DISPOSITION OF SENATE BILL 303

Discussion: None

Amendments and Votes: None

Recommendation and Vote: None

Announcement: Senator Hager handed the gavel to Vice
Chairman Meyer to chair the next hearing.




SENATE COMMITTEE ON BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY
February 15, 1989
Page 16 of 25

HEARING ON SENATE BILL 429

Presentation and Opening Statement By Sponsor: Senator
Thayer, Senate District 19, said SB 429 was a committee
bill. He said they had a situation where they found
that even if someone had committed a felony, by
stealing from their employer, the law required that the
employer did not withhold their final wages, or any
wages pending. He said this bill, as written, allowed
the court to make that decision, so you can withhold
payment until that person had either been convicted or
cleared. He said it was just an amendment missing from
the law.

List of Testifying Proponents: None

List of Testifying Opponents: None

Questions From the Committee: None

Closing by Sponsor: Senator Thayer closed the hearing.

DISPOSITION OF SENATE BILL 429

Discussion: None

Amendments and Votes: None

Recommendation and Vote: Senator Williams made a motion SB
429 DO PASS. The motion was seconded by Senator Noble.
The motion Carried Unanimously. '

HEARING ON SENATE JOINT RESOLUTION 13

Presentation and Opening Statement by Sponsor: Senator
Meyer, Senate District 17, stated SJR 13 was a
committee bill which supported, commended, and approved
projects that promoted recycling and litter abatement.
He said, "Basically that is what this bill does."

List of Testifying Proponents and What Group They Represent:

None



SENATE COMMITTEE ON BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY
February 15, 1989
Page 17 of 25

List of Testifying Opponents and What Group They Represent:

None

Testimony: None

Questions From Committee Members: None

Closing By Sponsor: Senator Meyer closed.

DISPOSITION OF SENATE JOINT RESOLUTION 13

Discussion: None

Amendments and Votes: None

Recommendation and Vote: Senator Lynch made a motion SJR 13
DO PASS. Senator Noble seconded the motion. The
motion Carried Unanimously.

DISPOSITION OF SENATE BILL 279

Amendments and Votes: Senator Lynch made a motion to AMEND
SB 279 as outlined in Senator Jacobson,s exhibit #11.

Discussion: Senator Jacobson said they had worked trying to
clarify SB 279. She said one item that still needed
changing was in amendments #2, #9, and #16, where it
said $150 from 12 months to 24 months, she stated it
should say $100. Senator Jacobson said they were
taking out the "registered professional nurse", because
she believed that would be covered under "health care
professionals supervised by a physician". She said
they were providing for a definition of developmental
assessment, were removing the co-payment, and leaving
the deductible.

Senator Hager asked what that meant? Senator Jacobson said
it meant that, if your policy was 80-20, you would
still pick-up 20% of the $250.

Senator Lynch said it would reduce the costs and would
restrain people from overusing. He said they would, at
least have to pay something.

Senator Jacobson said these cap benefits were not
necessarily, particularly in the 2nd year, indicative
of total costs. She sid there would probably still be
some cost.



SENATE COMMITTEE ON BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY
February 15, 1989
Page 18 of 25

Senator Weeding asked if there was any deductible? Senator
Jacobson said no, if you put the deductible in, and cap
the benefits, there won't be anything coming out of it.

Senator Williams asked if the patient had to be seen by a
doctor? Senator Jacobson said, not necessarily, the
bill allowed for these services to be provided by a
physician, or a health care professional, supervised by
a physician. She said that would allow for the nurse
to see the child. She stated there had been some
concern, expressed by Blue Cross Blue Shield, that we
might be allowing 3rd party payments to an R.N., and we
didn't want to do that.

Chairman Thayer asked if Mr. Hopgood had any comments on the
amendments? Mr. Hopgood said it was a step in the
right direction, but didn't quite get the job done. He
reiterated the cost increase figures he had given them
at the hearing, and reaffirmed them as accurate. He
said the actuary had told him, if you eliminate the co-
payments, and the deductibles, you would decrease the
cost increase by approximately 50%. He said that if
you eliminated just the co-payments, costs would only
be reduce somewhat.

Chairman Thayer asked if these amendments would bring down
costs about 25%? Tom Hopgood said that was probably
accurate.

Senator Lynch asked if, with the amendments, it would cost
him $105 more for his insurance, for $50 worth of
coverage? Tom Hopgood acknowledged there was a problem
in the amendments, but it would still increase your
coverage whether you needed it or not.

Senator Noble stated that in his company's health insurance
plan, they had seventeen families, and six would be
affected by this because they had children under five
years of age. He said the other eleven families would
have to pay anyway, and they wouldn't be receiving any
benefits because there were no small children. He said
he had a newspaper ad showing the health department
charging $4, and the bill said we have to take them to
the doctor to be immunized for considerably more. He
asked why? He did not receive an answer.

Senator Hager asked about Senator Lynch's question to Mr.
Hopgood. He asked, if we passed this bill with
amendments, and a person paid for his family on an
individual policy, was he going to pay for this



SENATE COMMITTEE ON BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY
February 15, 1989
Page 19 of 25

coverage when the child was two years o0ld? Mr. Hopgood
said yes.

Senator Lynch said, these clinics, look good, but so many
are not going to use it. Senator Jacobson said that
was part of the reason for the bill. She said a family
practitioner in Missoula, Dr. Arvin Marks, had
mentioned that out of thirteen children he delivered,
eight did not receive follow-up care because they did
not have this type of coverage. She said that was a
high percentage and those were the kids they were
trying to pick-up with this bill.

Senator Weeding said the caps added up to $500 over 5 years,
so that was an average of $100 per year. He asked if
there had been any thought given to offsetting
benefits, because of the well care and immunizations?
Tom Hopgood said no one present was saying it wasn't
beneficial to have well child coverage.

Senator Williams said if he was married with children, it
would cost him $12 per month, or $144 per year under
his policy. He asked if you could select to take the
coverage, individually, under a group policy, or would
the whole group have to take it. in order to have that
rate? Mr. Hopgood said he wasn't certain of the answer
to that question, but he thought the whole group had to
have that coverage.

The QUESTION was called for on the amendments. The motion
Carried Unanimously.

Recommendation and Vote: Senator Lynch made a motion SB 279
DO PASS AS AMENDED.

Discussion: Chairman Thayer said this was an important
policy decision. He stated they had already mandated
some insurance costs, and just because the mistake had
been made in the past, the process didn't need to be
continued. He said he was against mandating coverage,
to require people to pay for something they don't need.
He said the product was available to those who did need
it. .He thought the clinics were doing a good job for
those who needed them, and felt it wasn't accurate to

- say they weren't. He said he knew, in Cascade County,
well child clinics were held in all the little
communities as well as Great Falls.

Senator Lynch said he had been paying health insurance for
18 years, and now it was $315 per month, even though he
hadn't use it twice in the first 14 years. He said the
idea of insurance, was to spread the cost of coverage,



SENATE COMMITTEE ON BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY
February 15, 1989
Page 20 of 25

so people who needed it were covered. He said it would
have been nice to collect all those wages the first 14
years, but we were covering people who should be
covered. He said this was a working people's bill, and
the very poor, and needy were receiving the coverage.
He stated the very wealthy didn't care, but the people
paying insurance were the ones this bill addressed.

Senator Williams asked where the 55 cent per monthly figure
came from? Senator Jacobson said that was a figure
taken from what had happened in other states who had
initiated this program. She stated Blue Cross Blue
Shield were in agreement with this bill, with the
amendments.

Senator Williams asked what cost increase he could expect on
his Blue Shield? Chuck Butler stated the state of
Montana was not affected by this bill.

Chairman Thayer asked, if we keep passing more bills
mandating insurance, isn't it likely that more and more
groups will go to self-insurance to avoid mandatory
coverage? How will that impact your company?

Mr. Butler said, the more mandates the legislature added,
which required people to purchase health insurance
coverage, did add to the costs and did drive people
away from health insurance. He stated that over the
last 6 months, the greatest loss of business to Blue
Cross Blue Shield had been to no insurance at all. He
said the losses had been to no insurance first, then
self-insurance second. He said they had dropped
several thousand members over the last year, and the
last 6 months the greatest loss had been small Montana
business people, going bare on insurance because they

couldn't afford it. He said this was an unfortunate
situation,

Senator Lynch asked if this would increase everyone's
payment? Chuck Butler said the original draft of the
bill would have increased his company's costs by
$2,400,000, and actuarial figures showed, with the
amendments, a reduction in that figure of 20%.

Chuck Butler said he just didn't have the type of figures
with him, to tell Senator Lynch the specific cost. He
would be happy to have their actuary prepare the
figures if Senator Lynch wanted to see them.

Senator Hager asked Mr. Butler to explain those costs a
little further. Mr. Butler told him their underwriters
estimated the benefits would cost their company a total



e . SENATE COMMITTEE ON BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY
February 15, 1989
Page 21 of 25

of 2.4 million dollars per year, in the first year. He
said, with the amendments their estimates were
$1,900,000.

Senator Noble asked if 55 cents per month was the figure
used, when the program was spread over 21 years?
Senator Jacobson said yes, and we are only talking five
and under.

Senator Noble said he had been very involved in health care
for the last twenty years. He said, through his own
company he had paid much more than his share, to
provide for his people, and was also on the Columbus
Hospital advisory council. He said private employers
were the only ones included by this bill. He said,
that each time we mandate health care, and the private
companies have added costs, we lose companies providing
health care. He said this could push some more
companies into dropping coverage, and leave more people
without coverage. He said rising health care costs had
force him to stop paying 100% of his employees
coverage, and the employees had voted to pay the
increases, so they could continue with the type of
coverage he had been providing.

He said, to say this was a working man's bill
wasn't right, because everyone had to pay whether they
had children under five years of age or not. He said
there were other programs providing access to
immunizations at a reduced cost, and he felt adding
more cost would reverse the trend of helping people.

Senator Lynch said they were talking about many employers,
not just private employers, and they were talking about
protecting some children who needed protecting. He
said the bill was only going to five years, so the cost
would be less.

Senator Noble said, they would be paying the average payout
for over the twenty-one years. He said they took that
dollar amount and spread it over 21 years.

Chairman Thayer asked if he was saying the figures given by
Tom Hopgood were out of range? Senator Lynch replied,
"Absurd, they have to be."

Chairman Thayer asked Mr. Hopgood if he would like to
respond? Tom Hopgood said he understood how the caps
would affect this, but he didn't have those figures
with him. He said he could tell them it was going to
go up. He said the figures he had, stated that if
there was use of a deductible and co-payments, the



SENATE COMMITTEE ON BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY
February 15, 1989
Page 22 of 25

figures would be about one half of the original figures
he had testified to. Mr. Hopgood said they were
talking about more than 55 cents.

Senator Lynch said individuals on an individual policy would
not be spreading costs, but a group of 500 members
would be spreading costs.

Senator Williams said he would vote to get it to the floor,
but could not say he would vote favorably, on the
floor, until they had some more figures.

The QUESTION was called for, and Chairman Thayer asked for a
roll call vote on the motion SB 279 DO PASS AS AMENDED.
The motion failed, with three Senator favoring the
motion, and six Senators opposing. Those Senators
opposing passage of SB 279 were Senator Meyer, Senator
Boylan, Senator Noble, Senator Bager, Senator Mclane,
and Senator Thayer. Senator Lynch said he respectfully
requested a minority report, and he would be happy to
sign it.

Chairman Thayer asked for a motion to REVERSE THE VOTE on SB
279. Senator Noble moved to reverse the motion.
Senator Hager seconded the motion. The motion Carried.
Those opposed were Senator Williams, Senator Weeding,
and Senator Lynch.

Senator Lynch said the majority report would be read first,
and the minority report was a substitute motion to move
the minority report, so they would have this on the
floor.

Announcements: Chairman Thayer announced that he would like
to poll the committee on which direction they wanted
lean, in an effort toward amending the three bills they
had heard on trust indentures. (SB 275, SB 313, and SB
349)

Chairman Thayer asked Senator Meyer if he had any comments
on the amendments that were being prepared for his
bill. Senator Meyer said he hadn't been able to reach
his people yet, and he would probably lean toward
Senator Mazurek's bill. He said it was more in the
middle of the road.

Mary McCue stated she had heard from them, and the
amendments, Senator Meyer and she had discussed, were
what he had originally intended.



SENATE COMMITTEE ON BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY
February 15, 1989
Page 23 of 25

Chairman Thayer asked if any of that material was included
in Senator Mazurek's bill? Mary McCue said the Senator
Mazurek's bill went about it in a very different way.

Senator Lynch said he was leaning toward Senator Mazurek's
bill, or Senator Meyer's bill if it could be cleaned
up.

Senator Williams said he had asked, earlier, if the three
bills could be merged together? Mary McCue said that
wasn't possible.

Senator Williams said he understood Senator Mazurek to say,
that part of Senator Balligan's bill would fit what
they were trying to do. Mary McCue said the waste
provision was already in Senator Mazurek's bill. She
said that if they went with Senator Halligan's bill,
they should probably put the waste provision in.

Chairman Thayer said, Mary McCue was stating that they
couldn't meld@ the three bills 3 together, but you could
take any one of the bills and make certain amendments.
He said he was not looking for a vote on the bills,
just some direction, as to how they wanted Mary McCue
to prepare the amendments they needed for the executive
action session.

Senator Noble said he preferred Senator Halligan's SB 349,
and he wanted to merge the best parts of SB 313,
section 3, into SB 349. He thought that was possible,
and thought nine out of ten of the people testifying
had preferred SB 349.

Chairman Thayer reminded the committee that Senator Halligan
had the majority of the witnesses present, and the
other Senators had less witnesses, because of the
schedule change. He said it wouldn't be fair to make
the judgement on the number of witnesses testifying.

Senator Hager thought they should go with the middle ground.
Senator Weeding though the middle ground was a better route.

Senator Noble said one thing he liked about Senator
Halligan's bill, was that they were getting back to
where we were before.

Mary McCue stated that it wasn't clear where we were before.
Some people were taking deficiency judgments because
they thought the law allowed them to, and others were
not. She said to say they were going back to the way



SENATE COMMITTEE ON BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY
February 15, 1989
Page 24 of 25

it was before, depended on which lender you were, and
how you were interpreting the law. The, court came
along and made distinction between residential and
commercial property, and looking at the plain language
of the statutes, she didn't see that there at all. She
said, in any case, that was the decision, and that was
the present status of the law. She reminded them that
both parties had made the argument that their position
was taking us back to where we were before.

Chairman Thayer said Senator Mazurek's position was that
they were going back to where they were before,
clearing up the areas that were in doubt.

Senator Meyer said he had the Chunkapura Case and the
decision on it and he would make copies if they wanted
them. He said that if they looked at the present law,
and with Chunkapura Decision it said commercial
property was the same as residential property.

Chairman Thayer said the consensus seemed to be that Senhator
Mazurek's bill was the middle ground, which set a
direction for them to go, if part of Senator Halligan's
bill could be amended in.

Senator Williams suggested Mary McCue come up with a short
summary as to how the blending of the bills could be
accomplished, and what affects they would have on one
another.

Senator Meyer said he thought that was a good idea, because
this was an important bill. He said there was a lot of
money hanging out there, and the hearing was nothing
but bankers yesterday, and he didn't think they should
take a position which was 100% in their favor. He said
that if they could foreclose on a trust indenture with
a deficiency judgment, that was very powerful.

Senator Williams said, during closing, Senator Mazurek had
said what he would like them to do if they chose
Senator Halligan' bill.

Senator Noble agreed, Senator Mazurek had suggested to take
the best parts of 313, section 3, and merge them into
SB 349, and also merge the waste provision.

Mary McCue suggested they decide what they objected to in
Senator Mazurek's bill, and take that out.

Mary McCue said Senator Halligan bill allowed that a trust
indenture, if judicially foreclosed, was always going
to be able to get a deficiency judgment.



SENATE COMMITTEE ON BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY
February 15, 1989
Page 25 of 25

Mary McCue said, with Senator Mazurek's bill there was not
going to be a deficiency, on residential property,
under either foreclosure method, except when there was
other property specifically pledged. She said that for
commercial property there was a deficiency only with a
judicial foreclosure. She said she saw the major
problem as a guestion of how they wanted residential
property treated?”

Chairman Thayer said he thought they needed to take the
middle ground approach, and include a the waste
provision.

Senator Meyer said the situation developed, when someone
decided they were going to foreclose on trust
indentures and get a deficiency judgment, and once that
was allowed, the situation for the Chunkapura Case
developed.

ADJOURNMENT

Adjournment at: 12:17 p.m.

s ___{,-/,Q%% ________
ER, Chairman

SENATOR GENE T

GT/ct



BUSINESS & INDUSTRY COMMITTEE

ROLL CALL

51st LEGISLATIVE SESSION jggg

DATE 2_4/5/ F7

NAME

SENATOR DARRYI, MEYER

PRESENT

ABSENT

EXCUSED

_SENATOR PAUL BOYLAN

_SENATOR JERRY NOBLE

SENATOR BOB WILLIAMS

_SENATOR TOM HAGER

SENATOR HARRY MC LANE

SENATOR CECII, WEEDING

SENATOR JOHN"J.D."LYNCH

SENATOR GENE THAYER

NAYNANANINNNE

Each day attach to minutes.




¥
f

SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE REPORYT

L
i
February 15, 1989

MR. PRESIDENT:

We, your committee on Businees and Industry, having had under
consideration SB 409 (firet reading copy -- white), respectfully
report that SB 409 do pase.

W

LR [ niee [ e | e

DO PASS

W “:.f;
signedr"P TP T Z St T L
e

. Gené Thaler,/ CHalrman

SCRSB4G9.215




e

SENATE STARDING COMMITYYEF REPORT

MR. PRESIDENT:

February 15, 1989

We, your commitiee on Businese and Industry, having had under
consideration SB 429 (first reading copy -- white), respectfully
report .that SB 429 do pass.

DO PASS




MR. PRESIDENT:

SERATE STANDING COMMITTEERE REPORT

L
%

February 15, 1989

consideration SJR 13 (first reading copy -~ white), respectfully

We, your committee on Buginess and Industry, hsving had under %

report that SJR 13 do panms.

DO PASS

e

.w#g‘éT—
Signed; = ¥ 7 77
e Gene Thayer, Chafrsan

P £




i
{
i
;
;

SERATE STANDING COMMITYEE REFORT
page 1 of 3
February 16, 1989

MR. PRESIDERT.

We, your committee on Business and Industry, having had under
consideration SB 279 (first reading copy -- white), respectfully
report that 8B 279 be amended and ars po amended do not pass:

1. Page 1, line 20. -
Strike: "or copayment provisions” Y
Inserts “provision® . © o

2., Page 1, lines 22 through 25.

Following: “(2)" on line 22

8trike: remainder of line 22 through "5 yeare.” on line 25 .
Insert: "Fenefits way be limited to no less than $25@ for & child
from birth to 12 months; $100 for a child over 12 months but less
than 24 months; and $5@ for each year from ages 2 years through §
years."” -

3. Page 2, line 11.

_Following: *(5)°

Insert:s “(a)" ra

4. Page'2. lines 13 and 14¢.

Strike: “"at the intervals required in that egubsection”

5., Page 2, line 14.
Strike; , "
Ingert: "or”

6. Page 2, linee 15 and 16,
Strike: ", or a registered professional nurse”™

7. Page 2, following line 16. .

Ingert; “{b) For the purposes of this rection, "developmental
assessment” and "anticipatory guidance™ mean the sexrvices described
in the Guidelinees for Health Supervision II, published by the
American academy of pediatrics.”

T P

continued ecrsb279.216

E3 4

1 b




14. Page 4, following line 2.

SERATE COMMITTEE OR BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY, 8B 279
page 2 of 3

8. Page 3, line 6,
Strike: “or copaysent provieions
Insert: “provision®

9. Page 3, lines 8 through 11

Yollowing: "(2)" on line 8 ’

Strike: remainder of line 8 through *5 years.” on line 11 B
Ingert: “Benefits 'may be limited to no less than $25@ for-a child %
from birth to 12 montbs; $100 for a child over 12 monthe but less
than 24 monthe; and $50 for each year from ages 2 years through S
yeare."” -

10. ’Paqe 3, line 22.
Following: ~ " {5)"
Inserts “(a)"

11. Page 3, lines 24 and 25.

Strike: "at the intervals required in that eubeection® %
12.  Page 3, line 25
Strike: rh
~ Insert: “or" . .
".13. Page 4, lines 1 and 2. ., ‘ﬁ

Strike: -", or a registered profeseional nurse”

Ingert: *{b) For the purposes of this section, “developmwental
assespment” and “anticipatory guidance” mean the services described
in the Guldelinesg for Health Supervision II, published by the
American academy of pediatrics.”

1%. Page 4, lines 17 and 18.
Strike: “or copayment provisions”
Ingexrt: “provision”

16. Page 4, lines 19 through 22, .

Followings “{2)" on line 19

Strike:  remaindexr of line 19 through "$S yearz on line 22
Ineert: “Benefite may be limited to no less than $25¢ for a child

-from birth to 12 montheg; $§100 for a child over 12 wonthe but less

than 24 months; and $5@ for each year from ages 2 years through §
years.”

17.  Page 5, line 8.
Following: “(5)"
Insert: “{a)" ,

-

continued screb279.216

i




|
|

-

SENATE COMMITTEE ON BUSINESS AND 1RDUSTRY, SB 279
page 3 of 3

18, Page 5, line 1%,
Strike: *,*
Inserts “or®

19, Page 5, linez 12 and 13.
Strike: ", or a registered professional nurse”

‘"zé. Page 5, following line 13.

Insert: *{b) For the purposes of this section, “developmental
assessment”™ and "anticipatoxry guidance” mean the services described
in the Guidelines for Health Bupervision II, published by the

American academy of pediatrics.” i,
. ;T2 TN
\. ( i // e P
w iz 20 gl EX__— \ ol 1 a < e
\«Senasyt.ﬂi?éyl Heyer —Senator Pﬁﬁl ﬁoylan
) / —
!’<.a§af/ g . P F
N4 e,
Senator Jerry Noble Senator Tom Mager
Senator /DOC Hébane Senator Gene ?hayér

MAJORYTY REPORY
ARD AS AMENDED DO NOT PASS

\ Signed: -~ [ .77 2y
- - Gene Thaxyf Chairman

- o8
| 4 Wp

gcreb279. 21(




i
|

I

i

SENRAYE STANDING COMMITTEE MINORIYTY REPORT
page 1 of 3
February 16, 19£9

i

MR. PRESIDENT, %

He, your cou-!ttee on Businesz and Industry, having had under
congideration SB 279 (first reading copy -- white), respectfully
report that SB 275 be amended and as s0 amended do pass.

1., FPage 1 line 20.

Strike:; “or copayeent proviesions"

Insert: prov;sion )
: S L 4 L
2. Page 1, lines 22 through 25, v i Hi y

Following: "(2)" on line 22

Strike: remaindeyr of line “22 through "5 years." on line 25

Ingzert: “Benefite may be limited to no lesz than $250 for a child
from birth to 12 months; §100 for a child over 12 months but less
than 24 months; and $50 for each year from ages 2 years through § %
years.”

3. Page 2, line 11.
Pollowing: “(5)"

Jusert:  “(a)*

4. Page 2, lines 13 and 14. :
Strike:  “at the intervals required in that cubsection §

5. Fage 2, line 14. ) ‘
Strike: *," .
Insert: “or” :

Strike: ", or a regietered protegsional nuree”

6. Page 2, lines 15 and 16.

7. Page 2, following line 16,

Insert, *{b) For the purposes of thies section, "developmental
assesgment™ and “"anticipatory guidance™ mean the services described
in the Guidelineg for Health Supervision II, published by the
American academy of pediatrics.”

%
continued ' %




SFNATE COMMITTEE ON BUSINESE AND INDUSTRY, SB 279
page 2 of 3

8. Page 3, line 6.
Strike: “or copaysent proviejons”
Insert: “provision®

9, Page 3, lines 8 through 11

FYolloving: *{2)" on line 8

Strike: remainder of line & through "5 years.”™ on line 11
Insert: "Benefits may he limited to no lesz than $250 for a child
from birth to 12 wmonthe; $100 for a child over 12 months but less
than 24 months; and $50 for each year from ageg 2 years through §
years.,"” :

16. Page 3, line 22,
Pollowing: “({5)"
Insert: "(a)" i

11. Page 3, lines 24 and 25%.
Strike;: "at the intervals reqguired in that subsection

12, Page 3, line 25
Strike: *," A
“Insert: 'or'

13. Page 4, lines 1 and 2,
strike: -, or a regietered professional nurge”

“14. Page 4, following line 2.

Insert: *{b} Por the purpoeer of this sgection, "developmental
asgessment”™ and “anticipatory guidance” wean the Bervices descritbed
in the Guidelines for Health Supervision 1T, publirhed by the
Awzrican acesdemy of pediatrics.”

15. Fage 4, lines 17 and 18,
Strike: “or copayment provieions®
Inegert; “provision”

16. Fage 4, lines 19 through 22.

Following:s " (2}" on line 19

Strike:s remainder of line 19 through "5 years.” on line 22
Incert: “"Benefite may be liwited to no lesg than $256 for a child
froe birth to 12 monthe; 5100 for & child over 12 wmonths but lese
than 24 monthe; and 550 forxr each year from ager 2 years through 5
years.*®

continued

—



M . v‘\': — m - Y - M -

- -

- ‘ : ’ SENATE COMMITTEE ON BUSINESS AND INDUSYRY, SB 279
page 3 of 3

- / 17. Page 5, line B.
. . Following: “{5)"
Insert: "(a}”

18. Page 5, line 11.
strike, - *,*
Ingert, *axr"

19. ‘Page %, lines 12 and 13. )
Strike:- ™, or a registered professional nurse®

Lo,

- 20, Page 5, Tollowing line 13, . EE e
Insert: *{b) For the purposee of thir section, “developmental
‘assersment” and "anticipatory guidance® mean the servicee described
in the Guidelines for Health 8upervision II, publizhed by the
American academy of pediatrics.”

i(’ /J' f > /[ ,,-.

Senator Bob Williams Senator Cecil Veédinq
: ‘ #
o

o
7 B TR

S F j
S e e
; PR . J4T2e
{ /(. AN \", Eaug® L/;/
. SQ?iior *J.D.* Lygch™
g

o

- % o
\ o

&
< .
HI,
: MINORITY REPORT

2 ARD AS AMERDED DO PASS




SENATE BUS W 355 ICITE 1Y
oo f

DATE.. %5 _/ P&
-1t 7 2
Why a 150 Hour Requirement?  Zécta

150 Hour Education Proposal...

Credits Needed in Each Area

75

601

45 T.,, e

30+

15—

[

Business Courses General Education Accounting

AICPA Recommendation .1 Now I

Now: 128 Semester Hours Tota/
AICPA Recommendation: 150 Hours Total




Ex,
2 s/7?

An Increasingly Complicated Field...
Total Pronouncements to be Mastered

250

200 4

150 4

1004

T

T
IASC APB AICPA . FASB

{21 Before 1970 1970-1988

Data Table on Next Page

S8 Y07




Authoritative Pronouncements Issued
in Accounting and Auditing

\
£v. H 1
a//s/rj

Accounting Before 1970 1970-88
AICPA Accounting Research Bulletins 51 [
Standards of Accounting & Review 0 4
Standards for Management and 0 3
Advising Services
APB Opinions 15 16
Interpretations of Opinions 0 21
Statements 3 1
FASB Statements of Standards 0 99
Interpretive Opinions 0 38
Statements of Concepts [ 6
Technical Bulletins 0 45
IASC Internatiocnal Accounting Standards © 26
Auditing
AICPA Statements on Auditing Standards 0 61
Statements on Auditing Procedures 41 13
IFAC International Acct. Guidelines 0 26
TOTAL i10 ..359

AICPA American Institute of CPAs

~APB .. . Accounting Principles Board
FASB Financial Accounting Standards
ABC

International Acct. Standards Comm.




&, |
2/15/37

A Breakdown by Category...
Where is More Education Needed?

Business Ed.
©.Credits

Accounting
R 3.Credits

Genersl Education
13.Credits

Additional Credits Needed to Meet
AICPA Recommendation

e



Ex
.2/15/?7'

Educated Professionals...
Minimal Cost

Preliminary data suggests that accounting students would not have
to attend for an additional full year. Most students are already
attending for 14 quarters (4 2/3 years) before graduation.



%

SENATE BUSINESS & INDUSTR
H8'T NG, ﬁ
)ATH 5

MONTANA SOCIETY OF CPA'S ' w58 707 |

TESTIMONY ON THE 150 HOUR REQUIREMENT 44+~

What it will do:

- Allow Montana accounting students to broaden their education
- in English, Computers, Economics, Finance, and general
education

- Reduce pressure for students who now try to finish college
in 4 years

- Allow Montana accounting graduates to compete for jobs

- Allow Montana accounting graduates to join their
professional organizations

- Cost approximately $170,000 per year if gvery accounting
student completes the 150 hours

What it won't do:

Require a Masters degree

Change the requirements for a Bachelor’s degree

Require the universities to add courses or change curriculum
Require the universities to add faculty

Specify any specific curriculum

Require students to remain in college more than one
additional semester

What if w n't;

- Montana accounting graduates will be unable to obtain
licenses as CPA’s in other states .

- Our outstanding accounting schools will lose their
excellence and will be reduced to graduating second class ﬁ
accountants

- Montana students will be motivated to attend out of state
schools with professional accounting programs

- Montana CPA examinations will be overrun with nonresidents g

wishing to obtain a certificate as a professional
designation, but who won’t need to be licensed by another
state

Help us plan ahead, help us prepare our professional accounting
schools and future accountants. Thank you for your support of
Senate bill 409.

;
i



SENATE BUSINESS & INDUSTRY

EXHIBIT NO.
/5 /DT
MONTANA SOCIETY OF CPA'S suwo__SBYog
TESTIMONY - SENATE BILL 409 2ol o

ACCOUNTANCY REGULATION

Lengthening Board terms

A. It takes Board members two years to become familiar
with the issues, rules, and the nature of their jobs,
leaving them one year to be an effective member.

B. There is a small bank of accountants who are both
gualiﬂed and willing to serve as Board members.

or that reason, many, if not most, serve 2, 3-year

terms, or 6 years.

D. Arguably, therefore, the bill reduces the Board
members’ terms from 6 years to 5.

Definition of the "practice of public accounting”

A. The Board has encountered difficulties enforcing the
accountancy statutes and its rules, because the law
fails to define the practice of public accounting.

B. The proposed definition has general acceptance:

1. ltis current dy in the administrative rules.
2. ltis the model language recommended by both
a. the professional organizations and
b. the National Association of State Boards of
Accountancy.

150-hour education requirement
A. What
1.  The proposal would require a candidate for the CPA
examination after July 1, 1997 to have 150
semester hours, compared to the "normal” 128 hours
required for a Bachelor s degree.
B. Why
1.  The exganslon of the body of knowledge required of
CPA’s has been referred to as an explosion; that's
an understatement.
2. The 150-hour requirement was adopted by the
American Institute of CPA’s, an organization of
250 000 CPA’s, by an 82% vote.
Membershlp in the AICPA is a requirement for
employees of most CPA firms, and increasingly
required by clients and governmental agencies
who hire or contract for the services of
CPA’s.
C. When
The proposal has been advocated by CPA’s since
1959.
2.  Seven states have already enacted the requirement.
a.  Florida, Hawaii, Tennessee and Utah have
already implemented the requirement.
3. By the year 2000, 150-hours will be required for



AICPA membershir.

4. Our proposal would be effective for students
graduating after July 1, 1997.

The proposal is su%ported by

1. The Montana Board of Public Accountants

2. The Montana Society of Certified Public
Accountants

3. Accounting students

4.  Accounting faculty

5. Just about everyone who has become familiar with
the problem

Are there obstacles?

1. The proposal is advanced now so that the CPA’s,
the university administrations and the legislature
will have adequate time to prepare for the expense
and effort required to implement the proposal.



SENATE U,
EXHIBIT N,

NOTES FOR HEARING %L
B W;Q&ZQL

NcSS & INDUSTRY

Mr. Chairman, Members of the Committee:

1) Introduce self
Intern for MSCPA & Student at the University of Montana
Both capacities speaking today.

BMM,G shod e g Ry - S R = PP {us »Lo‘;zf

2) oOnce a business major at UM v i*“Jﬁ ﬁ% .
x4
Changed my major because of exactly the dilemma this bill ZBV
54
addresses. /sz'

As a business finance student, found that I was not taking
many classes outside the business school. Not learning about
the complicated world which surrounds every company.

As you well know, olitics, and many other fields--

4,Af[technology, communications, ethics-- all affect the business
environment. Yet, my education as a Finance major only
touched on what I consider to be cornerstones for any public
or private sector enterprise. This problem is even more
pronounced for accounting students. Their tight graduation
requirements andygﬁallenging course load allow them time for
only minimal class experience outside the school of
accounting.

The 150 hour requirement would alleviate the strong pressures
ﬁxlgraduate in four years, and would thus free acct students

'¥ﬁ lJ;,l‘ e classes outside the limits of their profession's

focus.

A 450 /Eég;fltSOf this bill. Last Saturday
in Missoula, I had the chance to speak with a friend of mine-
- Doug Nicholson-- about the 150 Hour requirement. As an
accounting student, Doug strongly supported the idea of
increasing the credit hours required to graduate. He said "I



215/39
am under so much stress" I just wish I had time to do all my
accounting. [ .k Mo aed stvdects 5‘4"6, A Do
M p o~ /\E B T ZE 7
S Lns/t / g:;{‘s / 5 e :n 4 R
and dt%%r7acct majors to spread

their difficult course work over additional semesters. By
reducing the pressures put on them by an extremely challengihg
accounting curriculum, students could learn better in the
classes they are taking.

In fact, the only reason a student might not support this
bill, would be the additional cost of extra time spent at
school. However, compare this with the "price" of not being
able to compete in a highly educated, professional work force,
or worse yet, compare it to the cost of not being able to get
licensed in states other than Montana. Suddenly the "cost"
of one extra semester seems pretty small.

This is an excellent bill. It keeps Montana's graduates in

pace with the rest of the nation and the accounting

profession. All’ﬁ?? stud ts I have spoken with have agreed
ke g

with thié In fact we expect to receive letters of

support from both MSU and UM's accounting students within the

next few days.

I strongly urge you to give this bill a do-pass. It will be
be a step forward for both students and the accounting
profession.



€5 ‘M0YIST 39§

u Jap Iznprepums diay 03 pue GonEdRpe
30} 5] uonwzpERic mo jo ssodmd ayy,.
pueE

~wed SButpuoq s,Uumolg W01 3 ST 20 JAWUO}

N> M0225% Youe 03 sendde junowe puoq

P Japiaym JaA0 Aem Jopun mOU eGP

reSs; v 07 yod SpI0dAX unod I ‘puoq

82:» ¥ pEy MOISY AURIen) ‘BURIUON
snq Snop s1wele molass Jusp

~Jai95 30 194nq ap Jayie £q pred §1 pue “SUOROESURN] IITISS el Ipuey
18 pue ¢¢ usamiaq AfreoidAy 73] Spew Juswr  0) dn 39S B3O ISOW B SIUNOIIE MOIOST
-Aed yowa Jo} 59} e SI58[0d OSTE Juafe SYL °Tesp v JO suus) Y PIUMY Sey uostad 1
~souereq Buruado  jo 3ueauad Ju0 JO JrEY ISR J9ANq Syl 01 JeA0 pewrmg 9q 01 Aured
a0 uayo ‘99} Butuado ue ssdre oste wale pap e Aq 1w W pRY Auedaxd jo asaid

reuno} ® Buppe auojaq stesodosd

Apras 03 spesn g ‘adly awos jo Snu_ﬂuo—
uoddns Ajqeqoad pmos LONEIOSSY MOIISS
Ermuoly Jaquiwgg o sAes Qyuo

..8 ﬂﬁgwgo:ﬂmﬂuﬁ.
v LSeuRduod moIdse

aeaupd 3 Supuoq ap Auemopred pue

1 aq 105 vopesiEs) Surssed pue

) 90U
~IMSU] INLL JO BONEIIOSSY BURUOW 3@ PUt
£I01[RaY JO pIeOg WUTINOW I ‘PUTUOW JO
Jeg aers aip Jo Loddns reseusd ol sey wopn
-eisi8a) moIose J0j Wredwed sty sfes ned
LJISIn 153q S,3ucAIena 0] ASnolaqo,,
51 aure® moldse AR 20) somu dn Buties
uopersi3a) sfes wale sdunmg AR ‘080T
“UORTIILOD IEY Pim anlre mMmod
Pres 3y ,,'MDAI 0 PImofTe 3q
gbnﬂnuuﬂnu&uspﬁmbqﬁﬂo
i pue jeaxd s asnqe Jo] fenuarod a1,
958D 3 Aq pajeard Ifduey 3
uy AYOTRIIa0 SNOUQO SO ST I ‘MR J03
“umoag 205 Fuy
puad 51 ep oIS Y NIUNCITL MO
067 Wayy Swssnn 51 00'0068 TER AOW A
-9q SI0JNDIBAL] JEeK ST JIfIES PIIp OUM
‘umarg PUIENA ‘Il S JO SIQ [EOpOW
Hq spremo) 1waa Ksuom ap 28pnf € plol 3
' SIMOooR MoIdse Woy ASuow JO YHp IMm
PINIWIPR YS9M IST| UEW STEJ I9AID HL

< Eiﬂuguﬂuooaﬂ ‘Kem Zar3

51 Aued

gssgsﬁﬂasﬂuﬁ_a%ﬁ&
Q1 vo NrIed o) 51 A[neorseq WAl AR,
-9u08 WO IWBWAIRA J0] WD
pouveld pey £om Jeyas ‘pakonsep sBupes
N neq aawy ued 31doad ‘ongnd ap 105 von
-5310ud wos J,us] Ay J1,, peuwteidxe med
LTEL AR Jo ISMOD QI W SSAUISNG Jeq
ﬁ:Eﬂ ssed ueo — Koot saidoad Japo
JO SJE[Op JO SPUESNOQ JO SpApUNY £,1e@
< SJEOp JO SPUTSDOY) JO SPAIpUng auegm

" ssoupnq ® U] #snqe Joj fenuaed A 5.1,,

oﬂ»u-npﬂqﬂgs_v»g
Sujaq aoms 59y moIse Jo JRweZeuem
SHU i WOy NS T JEp ABNGE MR
0} pesodxs Ueaq,, SEY WL STY sAes ned

.op 0

aq BUelIE® UOLJSOD ST WM 20 ‘Aaucw ‘puoq ‘pesp ¥ §1 MOIXS Uy
“S1Unod pres 2y ,,‘mol1dse 0y b&a ;R Smu]

“Auedwios aowems
<n apn 40 yueq ® Jo arudnns Awiemda
ap spisiw Sunerado suaSe juapuadap
Ut 30} Apemonied ‘SSaUISNG  MOXISY
s Joj seunepm¥  ySTIqEIS? O3 asmoersy
-8 ewmuop 1 901AUCD 03 adoy Aayy

“SURUOW )
snq peremBann e »:muuva ST JEyA

=P8 MGIDSS JO LORSS{IOD oM Ul PIAjOAtT [eausd ou are asayl,,
sem moIos Kuerens -20; pred Ay st Aua 9pD 01 9IE[RI JO aremE 5 2 suopemEal
«<daid saym apn 3 Suofe ssed pue ‘Swow M01552 Ao i sAes VORTDOSSY IPLL PUTT
-fed [re prodal 03 age ‘vopsend uwp Auadasd aq Jo 1 AnusBI| aq
Pa9p Jo 3NN S POy OsTE Seousde  speay oym wew [adstrey ® ‘Busqlos uauo]
#5041 SISpUI] Jo s1eflas 03 3uore way “WOSQOJR[ pIES , ‘TUTIUON JO Es P Ty
ssed pue sisdng Luradoid won sjuewiied wopemBaz ou s aray ‘sdpajmowy Aw oL,
sarau pue fedioupd 109100 Oym  ISoq "SIHNO pUE
Agremonaed ‘suofiezado maidse juspuadepuy med way sapanb Aq pawseds sem aTess
e Apsow sisxe Isnge Jo Amqissod 3y . 81 SiH a...o.aﬂ&o Mol Juepuadapul o)
“JUnooE MOIdse I uedo o) palizeys  Sunneuad sme Aue puy 02 JQEUN LA STY
S ‘TumUOW U1 05 o1 $28 AreoidAs ‘8aj -y @y sAes ‘vonemday Afesy jo preog saes
vopryns} Supus| I9MI0 J0 ueq ' Aq Pa[p A Joj ASW0NB UW ‘nosqodef unren
<gey Afrensn are Auadosd o wo syuswiked ‘5195SE §,um0ag fjos pue J9q3es 0] pestnod
‘wemfed umop ® Aiqissod pue yaomiad de Aawione P ‘med Wyor pres . ‘9q 8
-ed oy Lfuo seppuey juele syl -Js[es pue 30U WIS IsT SI MOLI5Y P
I2Anq Y USIMISG ATEPOULISITT UR SE §I0B  aJe Sassauisng pue soraedwod jo § v uqﬁ
JuaSe moIds3 A ‘vopouny , Bursop,, ® Ol Smgﬂ“aﬁuuﬁﬁgcncﬂ_s?.

Kowione spey ~m90 _:mn_ ..Eo... —_—

‘auob awoou JusWwainal Jo} co pauueid pey Aswy

- Jeym vw»o.auév sbuiaes ajlf Jjay aaey ueo apdoad ‘ongqnd eyl Joj U0RD3)01d SLUOS US| BIa) J} “Jeak
oYl Jo asun0 ey} W ssaulisng jew ybnoulg ssed ued — Asuow s,8idosd JoLO JO SIE|IOP JO SPUBSNOW JO
SpaJpuny s,Jey} —— SJB|OP JO SPUBSNOY] JO SPaIpuny @Jaym SSauUISnq B Ul 8snqe Joj [eguaiod auy s,

m nEo.nEn Joqnmy juesdud 03 popsou &

ofump Avs s8upesdad Addnofueq umoag
N W paAjoan Asaione ST e ®
i Buoje ‘ssauIsnq MO1Is9 At m Idoag
-Juafe M0IDS9 pUe IDUBMS! N0
sSunmg Jsooe ‘5aA0T PIL PSPPE ., ‘Knsnp
o] no jo afeun s 31095e 0u pue Ul
AE e I uﬁﬁoEom ARy LU NOX,,
“moyro
0SSy mOIXSTF ﬂ:uno? @ jo uepsad ap
1 pUe WJY JUBINSWT AN SBUNNE ® JO Jnew
r&«v A0I55 ol sefeuEm OUA ‘LD
Aneg pres , ‘veddey o) Jeq N Bunpewios
9Aey 03 Ansnpn s 10 QLA $3]. -
"SURINOI U SSIMISNG M0II59

AP Jo ke @ pewRNIElq ARy Umalg |

surede i yoq Auol; £ Mp pay:
SAUTYN [EDURUY TIEMIOUN 99B) SISEHOISTD

sTy Jo Auey Andnbpreq 10} POy aagy o) -

aansg Auerens s|q pue umolg qog H -
“opemia a1wms Inoqe suopsonb pue’
ApsSen jo sBue; ¥ paRq Suawe] Fonoo
-d% JoWIOISTY WIS WO 1§ Ueyp uom
Buears e pefirego sea JuaSe mordse

sTres 3eauD ¥ 30UIS SRUOW IyBIe t=aq 5,31

Jom Jimg sanquy
FENOIUVT T STWVS &g

SSOUISI( MOIOSd 10J Po1saS3ns uonemSay

ssauisng

8861 ‘L JquanoN ‘Aepung
aunquy sy 1ERIH

11SNANY B SSINISNE 31YN3S

_G1/2PI0Id JO 1SE0D PIOY O} BUDOO, SOJBUDTIIN.

)

!
i



Legislators plan bills .

. nsz E
: 950
- IOYT €SCrow OOP 0l€s gazm
. S2Z =
- . 'VIO 3
y GWINN DYRLAND gullty last month to 30 feiony theft o =5
Tribune Staft Writer charges Involving thefts from hun- Qg 2 2
Spurred by the cries of escrow dreds of escrow accounts. In “:"a.
victims who lost more than $000,000 charges going back several years, » =<
recently, three Great Falls legl- he was convicted of pocketing such
slators” say they hope to plug a things as escrow clients' house, tax
R loophole that has left independent and insurance payments, and some
escrow companies unregulated in final payols on contracts.

Montana. Brown will be sentenced Jan. 4'In
The proposed reforms come a Sate district court.
month after former Great Falls  Manning sald that his interest In
escrow agent E. Bob Brown pleaded requiring escrow agents lo carry
guilty to stealing from his custom- bonds for customers’ losses was
ers, stirred by the comments of nine
Sen. Gene Thayer, R-Great Falls :‘J";’;‘; n"(":“’n'c";'lp"‘m to Brown
o have 'crepr;?'e‘l';g', uested  Brown had carried a $10,000 bond
draft bills from the Legisiative On GCusranty Escrow. »
Council in Helena. Rep.-elect Susan JransAmerica Premier, the insur-
Good has agreed to introduce PNCE company that wrote the bond,
Thayer's bill In the House.of Rep- has gons to court over whether the
resentatives. bond applies at all and, f so,
Thayer sald he favors a bill that  Whether S10000 18 the lotal bond or
would license and periodically re- each victim hhiand F
quire auditing of escrow companles, . y
and Manning sald he will pursue a our" ngo:& ':;‘}h"m ﬁ 0:
bill requiring bonding. Grm::e gﬂlls need to be pmteca!edo"
" ’;‘;:“:fe'du::y"‘c‘;:ﬁeﬁnﬁd:yb'f Gond said. She sald  she has nothing
" against the escrow stry, but the
" p'l":”"‘ plan I their ideas cor- jepislature should address the
’ I'e:'l‘:;ls all stems from (the prose. "glnrlng“ on;‘\'lssll?n"m;hm Brown's
* %€ prosec: X :
cutlon of) Brown. ... He kind of P "y x,o:“,.v:hgh” a consumer
el i (et gt B i ety
) sald. g sa me, '
trying to do Is put something to- wanlgh one bad upp"l‘: to m:]ve“ n-
'!::"]‘::'}0 protect the public In the gustry’” by prompting over-
. regulation,
Brown, 64, a Great Falis lawyer  Thayer sald he has worked on the
who has worked many years in the idea of an escrow bill since last
industry and most recently as the

Imer of Guaranty Escrow, pleaded See ESCROW, 2A
SRF3  BE-BRERNG, gENEY T EE '
AL Eégjezg o ? [k :ggsg by
2838 spBriiec BEE.ERFE8EE PR R eR & i
g Rl g F i 2% feph g
%qué Eg%éggg*g gsggé'sw‘"a’z it d £
ARER< REIEZTAER §9§£--§¥g§ E g'g% o
P A HE B S
Bo 8 §~§f§'*“g§ SIRER. Agif ’Ergég T A
*¥3E “f §j._§§§... EF1 18 ¢ fgeEzigd A3
Egég nngn Sivi & s§J§ ;gg i, 35z N !
ER.E BEmalzed.: sBE3%y Eogd éﬁ‘fgea o g
T BRIEERuRE, 253EEE o3 g
o g5 FE :ﬁis 8 E g‘- g' = ""
| Dl D
g ?égéggﬁgﬁg%ééggg‘a 3
Z gsiggﬁg_ggéﬁ gggg‘gg? 3
B k4 ~_g§;-"g o‘#vx% 3_ 8.3
R TH I T
' “his FREEE B8F £ g
LU THEHIHN
Blecs B3g3ip EECEE|
L Sihed dane |
f377 1ig 10 £i0a
SrFES ,g;gé{é-.g hal 2
mgle U8, 8 aFE 2
i5gst aésgg HE 2
a5:%3 7e. wé FIERE



-oMA
ptes

unolg pajuvasaudar sey oym Iak

-mey

j o 3auc ‘app sy noySnouyy
ooneqoud 10 3Jpoded uo urewr
.1 pnom umolg IBY} 3Nsua pmoys
PUIUIs H  pies  srwsFey

a0pq reaf o1 03 SIeak %L wog)

Tum sy san

sTied 1884D & ‘yadel aAme
‘uosud

C e’ AAINS PMOM LuOJG SURI IDUITIS

¥ gons ples 3a®q S[ERYj0 UoSL

“umolg 10} papuadsns 1 La SITIA
- 8¢ o 3ouIuas uvosud @ pasurwe

<533 [ 3q pes sey weunsafey

i ‘PIES staj[em |, ‘Kradoad
uﬁ o} poodsas jou ua umosg Ay pey ieys 3rdoad 1 Jo 3ydosd
‘ouopuey ydiey sn3eajod @ 9T (A ST 3 ARy ‘pawoq Iy
$S0J0® paseys 3q 03 303 SBY aurelq
3@ yurp [ ‘paiow jou pey dosd
ALueur 0s Jt 3uof 03 0] o 3uod saey
300 pMOJ STY) INg "IS[A IU0IWOS 0
aurelq xyje oy amsono Lseo 51 :

jo asnedaq sjuswied xm; b._&
dmAjlEy any sof o payewr
-afoded 1of QI3 Funwodaq _-RS9 ‘mordsy Ljuesend je jumodoe
XU} @ @la J34Nq Jumoq ¥ ‘umyEM

« W Inoqe FUTWOS 3u0p A8Y
pmoqs [ Ises semogsed Awm o,
Pivs M ,‘(nomsg Qoesens
1) swajqod 3uam eq) WY} SUTIA

0] 10§ — SIOWIU ‘3uam K¥q) jEYM

sjeq pue — slowmd puesy [,

“IWIs[q Ay
JO 71q € S9Al9SIp Wieds g} ut Iy3ned
U0AIS49 piEs sfred

WREErT piepiy pue ®|IY UM
“ueuLradegy

o>8w Aawiony Ayuno) Lindag pres

id Jjo suonysenb aram

JEaln 1yjour ‘s1djEm .hqm ng
55».=>
payy suwelaag,, ‘pres wﬁ Sury

voum:b—FsEmnomvuaam :

. Slamojsna
neq 10) paey Bupgom amm Lo
goissaudurt 3y Jaed ‘ermdap ‘anm

. ST pue Umolg ISNEXRG puw S0}

-naduwod awos jo asoq) ueyy Jarsuad
-X3 SSIf JUIM SIBI S,UMOIG IED
9q Apued monsy Ljuesens gL
PAms faq pes 1398317 ey unod
-8 #0J259 puodas w uado o3 papIau

é— xun qm pus} agdoad ng -pouad

JE3A-3A1] ® JOAO SUOnSESURT) PIA[0A

Ul SR A pies  slonnw
_ Terwiem
KTeg ueongnasy Auau) apesse)
se 3uwmsss Ajsnotaaud ‘sonnod pue
SSNIANOR JWALD O] 3ATOE SBm paw

‘STed 934D W uRmSSIUISNQ pue
..ﬂbuu— PRYSIGEISe UY ST Wmolg *
« Y00q AUz uy ‘IsIom Jf Seywdr -

iﬂ. -Aimpares &sea 00 11 yBnog
9H., PrEs sepd ,,‘sidoad asoq
[T® [00} 0) LvWS 09 SEm I oE
peddeus jeqy Junpy aqy s S|,

‘ples
ays ‘spew peq 1adng g wewied
9ps'628 [euy 3y 1oy 3y ‘awm jey
Juumq ‘SSeaqE S,aLA SIY U0 SjuUAW
-fed {ppuow aey Juiurerq 4wk v
10} 334 0) PaY unoJg PIes sIAPd

'8 23] PIIUSIUIS G [TIM pae
Yo Auoay Jo SN0l 0g 0} QuOw
s Jerdes 4md pepesid wwoig

. o WSHmg AR -
- -Apeq os pajoo} aq 0} U pas
- Suof 08 any U1 2A3M[3q of vidoad

po 3uiddu jo spoqewr snomagm ..Sunatﬁshasiuvuaﬂﬂeu

953} [T® jno 3utpuly 3434} UM0p SEM
3H., PIS sIe9d ‘WY Joj Auos
ua_ua SeM [ UM G (e pUY,,

“JsTu} e OO papen Umold

pies ‘mo1dsy {juesens jo aunsor
01 ‘ga4d 3y pue wry jsurede sedsep
Auoraj ‘1SR STy 07 Paf wwolg {q
13y} JO AIIA0ISTD ISOYM JIWOISTD
sfed 1ead9 B ‘swjad ermidany
sty naqy

poplos  ‘Jaoued [ 3dnns -

safia sq 10 senpedurds nag
QLa 3uoe eyl WSl ApmLy
Jo5 £q dojs o3 averd jueseard & sea
ssomisnq jo 30oepd Isoqm Twwm sqe
- -. S8 umoIg pIqUDSIP Aaqy
s faqy 3utdenasq

gy Iwwyq Loqy £zs VUG KOOTY

bgodgmg.ﬂ.ﬂ

wmaA — (dV) STIVA Lvayo

~_WeJs JI9A0 I3|puims _,..._omu_m;.:?»a_‘__...m.E_E_ A

BUBUOL

§—8861 ' 1Z 12quiaAopN 'Aopucyy ‘3ing ‘PIOPUDES DUDIUOW YL

COS IS v
IjnﬂVmJ

L/,

AMISNCNI 3

ON LigIHXG
INISNE 3Lvw3s



WITNESS STATEMENT | SENATE BUo.Nedy & INDUSTRY
EYHIBIT NO X ‘

NAME: g /71 ?Q/%‘ﬂ/d\ o0 DAt

BILL NO.

nooress:_ /Y A A4 T ) . /7 7

PHONE: 0/ - GS = 292/

REPRESENTING WHOM? W ( ;4,/%/5{ gf;/,;

APPEARING ON whIcH ProPosaL: S A& F 4 3

DO YOU: SUPPORT? AMEND? Cj OPPOSE?

COMMENTS :

PLEASE LEAVE ANY PREPARED STATEMENTS WITH THE COMMITTEE SECRETARY.



o SENATE BUSINLSS & INDUSTRY
(This sheet to be used by those testifying om’%)&all.)

. DAY 7 .
NME:_D/}U;M C/}/kl/nL “ﬂm
ADDRESS: [V, <en /./4 '
PHONE : J2[ 4200
REPRESENTING WHOM? /5%I'#7f’r‘574;/(2’ LS oo K<
APPEARING ON WHICH PROPOSAL: A< {
DO YOU:  SUPPORT? amenp? X OPPOSE 2
COMMENT :

PLEASE LEAVE ANY PREPARED STATEMENTS WITH THE COMMITTEE SECRETARY.



WITNESS STATEMENT

SENATL Buo.ivooo & INuUSIY

NAME: __ }’-) ] } .@-M 0\ L @er Y }Q o DB

+ DATE /

S8.3¢5
ADDRESS : (9 Y N ot W 30 AN CgLL NO {3 3_3

f)ll\lL\lS%

PHONE : A H &~ Ao O

REpRESENTING WHOM? Mo NTamna  Esocvo w  WNese <

APPEARING ON WHICH PROPOSAL: S {7\ No 5

DO YOU: SUPPORT? AMEND? 25 OPPOSE?

COMMENTS :

&M

s
it
Fr

T

oy

e

PLEASE LEAVE ANY PREPARED STATEMENTS WITH THE COMMITTEE SECRETARY.




e ke a3 & LNDUDERY
Amendments to Senate Bill No. 279 s:w“th¢“hx>&

First Reading Copy EXHIBIT NO.
Requested by Sen. Jacobson DML__:gdﬁizgzz—‘““”’
For the Committee on Business and Indusgﬁxna4§1£25151————‘

Prepared by Mary McCue
February 14, 1989

1. Page 1, line 20.
Strike: "or copayment provisions" ~
Insert: "provision"

2. Page 1, lines 22 through 25.
Following: "(2)" on line 22
Strike: remainder of line 22 through "5 years." on line 25
Insert: "Benefits may be limited to no less than $250 for birth
to 12 months; $I56- from 12 months to 24 months; and $50 for each
year from 2 years[through 5 years."

g )t
3. Page 2, line 11l.
Following: "(5)"
Insert: "(a)"

4., Page 2, lines 13 and 14.
Strike: "at the intervals required in that subsection"

5. Page 2, line 14.
Strike: ","
Insert: "“or"

6. Page 2, lines 15 and 16.
Strike: ", or a registered professional nurse"

7. Page 2, following line 16.

Insert: "(b) For the purposes of this section, "developmental
assessment"” and "anticipatory guidance" mean the services
described in the Guidelines for Health Supervision II, published
by the American academy of pediatrics."

8. Page 3, line 6.
Strike: "or copayment provisions"
Insert: "provision"

9. Page 3, lines 8 through 11

Following: "(2)" on line

Strike: remainder of line 8 through "5 years." on line

Insert: "Benefits may be limited to no less than $250 for birth

to 12 months; $I56- from 12 months to 24 months; and $50 for each
year from 2 years through 5 years."

7/ 0%

1 SB027901.amm



10. Page 3, line 22.
Following: "(5)"
Insert: "(a)"

11. Page 3, lines 24 and 25.
Strike: "at the intervals required in that subsection”

12, Page 3, line 25
Strike: ","
Insert: "or"

13. Page 4, lines 1 and 2.
Strike: ", or a registered professional nurse"

14. Page 4, following line 2.

Insert: "(b) For the purposes of this section, "developmental
assessment" and "anticipatory guidance" mean the services
described in the Guidelines for Health Supervision II, published
by the American academy of pediatrics.”

15. Page 4, lines 17 and 18.
Strike: "or copayment provisions"
Insert: ‘"provision"

16. Page 4, lines 19 through 22.

Following: "(2)" on line 19 i

Strike: remainder of line 19 through "S5 years." on line 22
Insert: "Benefits may be limited to no less than $250 for birth
to 12 months; $TSQ from 12 months to 24 months; and $50 for each
year from 2 yeggﬁJ%hrough 5 years."

17. Page 5, line 8.
Following: "“(5)"
Insert: "{a)"

18. Page 5, line 11.
Strike: ","
Insert: "or"

19, Page 5, lines 12 and 13.
Strike: ", or a registered professional nurse"

20. Page 5, following line 13.

Insert: "(b) For the purposes of this section, "developmental
assessment"” and "anticipatory guidance" mean the services
described in the Guidelines for Health Supervision II, published
by the American academy of pediatrics."

2 SB027901.amm



2 S5/ D7

; DATE
é COMMITTEE ON /wanzm ~ ;,Z V///zn%'/’/
h VISITORS' REGISTER . e
T NAME REPRESENTING BILL # I™Support]Oppose
;‘:uL ?Hlt—bl?s ';V“\j?rt);,% i&lg‘;ﬁ;ﬂp SB303 4«,414«19,
_EF:AA\ “\O’Da U:’)Z) H@t«\‘( ASS&C/Q?C.:‘ ( éc-f N (SR —
T3eAD STRATToL Mo e L L/ Aenae/
%Zk Zanto oy i 7oty Aovse IS8 3D | iR
_@aj’ Leare Jontos Sy ely ,//‘/ﬂﬂj B9 e—
ey R Lo A,{ka MonT l:zac row Kss oc 5B 3|1 Mend
TM /;nhmr A/QJ{?(M a/ 5‘01-'0&/ A I3 Jn;g,uc[
i ﬁ)u‘b CWWLIJ /\/Eaﬂﬁgﬂﬁﬂffﬁtrlﬂc‘v@ SR 02 /%ﬂd’)
- R\L/L/ \A;nr J}(@m&;c NI B303 Av\gdb
_o8s0E T '%c.wvr T MonT. BDERS ASRDA B3| Amenf
_& Ny ,/ Cﬂ/o/AL 45'#_'@&{/-',-/42(/41’ ok e S8 2V Boren /ﬂ
W C o | D Lae Sl VSR 20 Aujx
/7"4/ /Ja LLAK O [l Socitry of A s 35849
“" PBob PySe 1T Coe (o Ussoe Pt 56523 /‘ﬁg
-

(Please leave prepared statement with Secretary)



ROLL CALL VOTE

SENATE COMMITTEE BUSINESS & INDUSTRY

Date 7?//5/ /g? Bill No 54 R 29 Tine LS 2/
SEAT
NAME NO. ] YES NO
SENATOR _DARRYL MEYER 35 v
SENATOR PAUL BOYLAN 50 v
SENATOR JERRY NOBLE 34 il
. SENATOR BOB WILLIAMS 39 ol
SENATOR TOM HAGER 42 L
SENATOR HARRY "DOC" MC LANE 33 —
SENATOR CECIL WEEDING 28 e
SENATOR JOHN "J.D." LYNCH 5 L
SENATOR GENE THAYER 23 - L

(Zh 0,-Fa )

Secretary |, CARéf‘Tﬁﬁi

Motion: 7 oA B G 110 Dodr)
SK 477 g;;LD /‘22;2(3 /42&) /:%%21»z¢z§Qé7.

NE THAY

SF-3 (Rev. 1287)





